From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)

To: Raman, Mythili

CC: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Blanco, Kenneth; Pope, Amy; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City)
Sent: 3/9/2011 8:21:04 PM

Subject: RE: Grassley ltr to Secretary Clinton

Attachments: H Tasker 20110308=004 Sentaor Grassley re Fast and Furious Operations.pdf

The Ambassador's office has been asking us similar questions. We've provided copies of Lanny's
May and October itineraries to the Ambassador's office.

Attached to this e-mail is a copy of the letter that State Department received regarding this
issue. Is this the same letter that DOJ received? The Ambassadors' office was hoping to look
at a copy of the letter that DOJ received.

I have provided Eileen Higgins, Staff Aide to the Ambassador, Mythili's contact information.
FEileen will pass the information to State so State can coordinate.

Thank you,
Tony

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:52 AM

To: 'Raman, Mythili'

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Blanco, Kenneth; Pope, Amy
Subject: RE: Grassley ltr to Secretary Clinton

I checked with Kevin. Lanny's was in Mexico in May and again in October.
Tony

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Raman, Mythili [mailto:Mythili.Raman2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:19% PM

To: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Blanco, Kenneth; Pope, Amy
Subject: Grassley ltr to Secretary Clinton

Tony —- Lanny just had forwarded to him a letter sent from Senator Grassley to Secretary
Clinton asking for any records from the summer of 2010 at which Lanny and "his deputy" might
have been briefed in Mexico City, along with the Ambassador, on ongoing investigations
involving Gunrunner. My quick glance at Lanny's calendar suggests that his trip to Mexico was
in May 2010 (I don't see any other trips that summer) -- would you happen to have his schedule
of mtgs from that trip? I'm just trying to get a handle on what his trip schedule would have
been. (Also, can you confirm for me whether there were any other trips to Mexico by Lanny that
summer —-- I don't think so, but I wanted to double check).
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